Addendum #2 for RFP16-029-MT, Debt Counsel Services

The following list addresses the questions received regarding this solicitation:  

1. Attachments A and B were not include in the RFP documents.  Please confirm that the attached documents found on the Miami-Dade County Public School website are the correct Attachments A and B for this RFP response.

Answer: Yes, the Attachments A and B found in the website are correct and must be included with the RFP response.

1. For question 5 on both Attachment A and B, is it possible to propose a flat amount for the Additional Service Fees in lieu of itemizing each Additional Service? It will save School District staff considerable time because expenses tend to lag behind closings for months.

Answer: Proposers can include a flat amount for additional services, but for comparison purposes it would be better to delineate standard services such as Equipment Leases and specific Hourly Rates.

1. Are you expecting firms to respond as both Bond Counsel and Disclosure Counsel?  Is there a penalty for submitting for one or the other?

Answer: There is no penalty for submitting for one or both services, but the District’s preference is to award bond and disclosure counsel to different firms.

1. As mentioned in section 2.3 “REQUIRED INFORMATION TO BE SUBMITTED BY THE PROPOSER”, question G on page 26 of the RFP, is the firm’s financing experience since 2015 included in the 20 page limit or are we allowed to include our experience as an Appendix?  Same question for Biographies – can we include an Appendix with full biographies so they are not included in the 20 page limit?

 Answer:  Both the Biographies and the list of the firm’s financing experience can be submitted as an Appendix not included in the 20 page RFP response limit.

1. Is the information required in section 2.2-B Scope of Services – Minimum Qualifications meant to be different from the requested listing of Florida Municipal Financings in section 2.3-G – Required Information To Be Submitted By The Proposer?  Should section 2.3-G be limited to Florida School Districts? 

Answer:  Yes, section 2.2.B requires experience in Florida School Districts, and section 2.3.G requires a listing of all Florida municipal past financings, including non-school districts, in which the firm has served as bond and/or disclosure counsel.

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]With respect to sections 1.39 INDEMNIFICATION and 1.40 DUTY TO DEFEND in the RFP and sections 9. Indemnification and 10. Duty To Defend in the Sample Contract, please see revised language below and let us know if this is acceptable.
Answer:  This request for indemnification and duty to defend language revision will be forwarded to be reviewed by the School Board Attorney’s Office and be part of the contract language negotiation upon selection of the proposer(s).

1.39 INDEMNIFICATION
To the fullest extent permitted by law, Proposer shall indemnify and hold harmless the Board, and its employees (“Indemnitees”) from and against all claims, liabilities, damages, losses, and costs including, but not limited to, reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees at the pre-trial, trial and appellate levels, arising out of, resulting from or incidental to Proposer’s performance under this Contract or to the extent caused by negligence, recklessness, or intentional wrongful conduct of Proposer or other persons employed or utilized by Proposer’s performance of this Contract. The remedy provided to the Indemnitees by this indemnification shall be in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedy available under the Contract or otherwise. This indemnification obligation shall not be diminished or limited in any way to any insurance maintained pursuant to the Contract otherwise available to Proposer. The remedy provided to the Indemnitees by this indemnification shall survive this Contract. The provisions of this Section shall specifically survive the termination of this Contract. The provisions of this Section are intended to require Proposer to furnish the greatest amount of indemnification allowed under Florida law. To the extent any indemnification requirement contained in this Contract is deemed to be in violation of any law, that provision shall be deemed modified so that Proposer shall be required to furnish the greatest level of indemnification to the Indemnitees as was intended by the parties hereto.

1.40 DUTY TO DEFEND
Proposer agrees, at its own expense, and upon written request by the Board, to defend any suit, action or demand brought against the Board on any claim or demand arising out of, resulting from or incidental to Proposer’s performance under this Contract. covered by the indemnification set forth in Section 1.39, above.

1. With respect to section 1.41 INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS in the RFP and section 28. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS in the Sample Contract, please see below the Firm’s limits let us know if this is acceptable.  We will also provide a copy of the firm’s Certificate of Insurance in our response to the RFP.

The Firm’s Lawyers Professional Liability Insurance coverage is $300,000,000 with a $15,000,000 deductible and certain coinsurance requirements after the deductible is met. To the extent the Firm’s client relationship manager is aware of any material changes to the policy, including yearly renewals, he/she will notify Miami-Dade County Public Schools.

Answer: The $300,000,000 professional liability coverage with a $15,000,0000 deductible is acceptable for the submission of the RFP response, but will be reviewed by the District’s Office of Risk Management prior to issuing a contract award.

1. With respect to section 1.29 Background Screening Requirements in the RFP and 17. Background Screening Requirements in the Sample Contract, our Firm’s current on-boarding process includes successful completion of an authorized background check. Under the Fair Credit Reporting Act, we are not permitted to allow Miami-Dade County Public Schools to perform background or credit checks on members of our team or our executive officers and directors. Accordingly, the Firm does not have legal authority to agree that Miami-Dade County Public Schools may investigate the creditworthiness or backgrounds of some or all of the persons named in our proposal. Proposed finance team is familiar to staff and has worked with the District for decades.

Answer:  Background screening will not be required during the proposal process, but may be required for the vendor’s staff awarded this contract and working with the District as required by Board Policy and state statue.

1. There is a conflict as to the number of Proposal copies to be submitted.  Section 1.9 on page 8 requests three (3) bound copies, but Section 4.2 on page 30 requests eight (8) bound copies.  Please clarify how many bound copies are to be submitted in addition to the one (1) unbound original and eight (8) electronic versions on CD or USB drive.

Answer: Section 1.9, Page 8 is correct and only 3 bound copies are required.

1. Section 1.41(D) on pages 19 and 20 indicates a requirement that the Firm's Professional Liability Insurance be subject to a deductible not to exceed $25,000 per claim.  The Firm's policy has a $75,000 deductible and we request confirmation that the School Board will deem that to be acceptable.

Answer: $75,000 deductible is acceptable for responding to this RFP, but will be reviewed by the District’s Office of Risk Management prior to issuing a contract award.

1. Section 1.41(E) on page 20 requires that the Firm carry an Employee Dishonesty (Fidelity) Policy with a coverage amount of $10,000,000 per occurrence.  The Firm has $20,000 in Blanket Employee Dishonesty coverage, which we deem adequate since the scope of services provided by the Firm does not present the risks of such dishonesty as it pertains to professional services provided to our clients.  In addition, it is possible that the coverage amount of $10,000,000 that is requested in the RFP is listed in error since the typical amount of any such policy or bond would likely be in the range of $10,000-$50,000.  We would request confirmation that the Firm's current coverage is adequate for consideration for a contract award under the RFP.

Answer: The $20,000 limit dishonesty coverage is acceptable for responding this RFP, but will be reviewed by the District’s Office of Risk Management prior to issuing a contract award.

1. Section 2.0(G) on page 26 requests various listings of Florida Municipal financings.  Please clarify whether these listings should only include School District financings or all Florida Municipal financings.

Answer: Listing should include all Florida municipal transactions, including School Districts.

1. Section 3.0 - Price Proposal includes a 3.1 subheading referencing Financial Advisor Services.  Please indicate if we should modify the page by hand to indicate that it is for Debt Counsel Services.

Answer: Section 3.1 should read “Price Proposal for Debt Counsel”

1. Section 4.0(4) indicates that the Proposer must respond to ALL Requirements listed in Section 2.0 of the RFP.  Subsection 2.1 appears to be strictly informational.  Please confirm that including an affirmation of the Firm's ability to provide the Scope of Services in Subsection 2.2 and responding to the requirements listed under Subsection 2.3 is sufficient.

Answer: No response required for informational Section 2.1, with a response required for all other items in Section 2.

1. As to SBE/MBE participation and/or local business preference, please advise if the Firm will receive credit for either or both of these criteria if a small business or minority co-counsel located in Miami-Dade County is selected to work as Co-Counsel with the Firm on the School District's account.

Answer: Yes, credit can be provided if Counsel or Co-Counsel has been certified by the District as SBE/MBE.

1. Section 4.0(8) on page 29 states that the Proposer must complete, sign and submit all of the exhibits as part of its Proposal.  The Firm is unable to complete and sign Exhibit 4 (Local Business Affidavit of Eligibility) as it does not meet the requirements.  Please confirm that including the Exhibit uncompleted and unsigned, with a notation at the top that it is not applicable, will be satisfactory.

Answer: Yes.



